Smith, Justin L

From: Smith, Justin L

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 5:08 PM

To: SWPP@dep.state.fl.us

Cc: Embry, Regina G; James Wally; Pradeep Jain
Subject: Notification of Closure of a CCR Unit
Attachments: GRU Deerhaven SIS Closure PE Certification.pdf

The email serves as notification of closure completion of the surface impoundment system at GRU’s Deerhaven
Generating Station, as required by §257.102(h) and §257.106(i)(8). Per the requirements of §257.102(h) and
§257.102(f)(3), this notification includes a certification by a qualified professional engineer (see attached) verifying that
closure has been completed in accordance with requirements of §257.102(c) (i.e., the requirements described in the
unit’s Closure Plan). In accordance with §257.105(i)(8) and §257.107(i)(8), a copy of this notification has been placed in
the facility’s operating record and will be posted to the facility’s publicly accessible internet site within 30 days.

Justin L. Smith, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Permitting and Compliance
Gainesville Regional Utilities

0: 352-393-1266

Moarg thaen Engrgy

Public Records Disclosure: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City offices and employees
regarding City business are public records and are available to the public upon request. Your email communications may be subject
to public disclosure.



